
 

 
PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting   

AGENDA 
January 28, 2025 at 7:o0PM 

   Vicky Ranney Library 1571 Jones Point Rd  
Grayslake, IL 60030 

_____________________________________________________________________ 
Call to Order                 Vice President  
 

Mission Moment: Winter Sing 
 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

Discussion Agenda   
1. Presentation on Bullying Protocols 
2. Building Update  
3. Update on PowerSchool Breach 
4. School Year 25-26 Proposed Calendar 
5. Committee Updates –  

 Finance, Outreach and Governance 
 Committee Composition 

6. June Board Retreat 
 

 Consent Agenda 
7. Financial Statements including 2nd Qtr. Deliverable to ISBE 
8. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
9. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
        

Closed Session: 
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of 
the public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall 
be recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 

10. Legal Bills  
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) (2) Collective negotiating matters between the public body and 
its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more 
classes of employees.  

11. One or More Classes of Employees 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public 
body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or 
against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

12. Executive Director Contract 
 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

Action Agenda  
     4A  – Approve School Year 24-25 Calendar  

  10A  – Approve Legal Bills 
  11A  – Ratify Collective Bargaining Contract and Authorize Executive Director to Sign Final Agreement 
  12A  – Approve Executive Director Contract  
                   

 New Business:  
  

Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school website. 
 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to public comment. 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
 

President: Matt Earl   Vice President: Rebekka Herrington  Treasurer: Ankur Bhatia       
Secretary: Steve Heroux    Navin Chatlani     Josh Pejsach 
Leah Stender    JoAnn Stewart    Gabi White                 



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1. Presentation on Bullying Protocols 
 
Mr. Zamiar will present to the Board data and protocols similar to the presentation to the 
Governance Committee in the Fall. 
 
Below contains data and statistics as requested for Board review, where appropriate name have 
been redacted to protect personal information 
 
Also included is a draft of the agenda and topics for the Parent University discussion scheduled 
for Feb 5th . 
 
Action Requested 
If the Board is planning on attending the Parent University, please confirm with me so we can 
post an agenda to comply with OMA.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Request: To ensure we have all the relevant context for a productive conversation, I would 
appreciate it if the Administration could provide the following total data points from data from 
the past three school years: 

 

Request  SY 22/23 SY 23/24 YTD 24/25 

The number of reported 
bullying complaints. 

18 cases reported to 
administration and 
started as a bully 
complaint only to find 
out either mutual 
engagement or isolated 
incident 
 
12 Officially 
Documented with ODRs 
or on plans 

 12 reported to 
administration and 
started as a bully 
complaint only to find 
out either mutual 
engagement or isolated 
incident 
 
7 Officially 
Documented with 
ODRs or on plans 

To date 11 reported to 
administration as a 
bully complaint only to 
find out either mutual 
engagement or isolated 
incident 
 
5 Officially reported 
with ODRs and or on 
plans 
 

The number of verified 
instances of bullying. 

2 Placed on Plan 
& Disciplined for 
Behavior 

4 Placed on Plans & 
Disciplined for 
Behavior 
(2 continued from 
previous year and 
repeat offenders) 

3 Identified Level 1 

The number of individuals 
identified as aggressors. 

7 Reported - All but 1 
had Restorative - 
2 On Plans 

10 Reported - All but 2 
Restorative 
4 on Plans 

4 Reported 
3 On Plan 

The number of individuals 
identified as victims. 

12 Reported 
2 Victim & Bully 

12 Reported 4 as Victim 
2 as Victim & bully 

The number of repeat 
aggressors. 

3 Reported 3 Reported 3 Reported 
2 on plan 

The number of repeat 
victims. 

3 known 3 known 3 known 

The overall attrition rate* 
of the student body (See 
Attached) 

6 - Students Left 
 

8 Students left 
 

2 students have left 

The attrition rate* specific 
to students identified as 
victims of bullying 
(victims leaving PCCS) 

2- Were involved with 
incidents of bullying 
however their exit 
paperwork mentioned 
other reasons for 
leaving  

1 reported frustration 
with BBall Coach 
(sibling left as well) 

 

 

Type text here



Redacted Attrition Rates 
 

Name Grade Reason 
Exit Questionnaires 

Provided 

Summer Prior to SY23    

 6th Moved OOS No 

 3rd Moved OOS No 

 7th Access to bigger friend groups and teachers Email 

 4th Going back to private school Yes 

 6th  No 

 5th 

He’s ready for a middle school experience 
with more independence. He wants more 
class options and extra and clubs. He 
disliked his classmates’ behavior and the 
staff response to it. 

Yes 

 6th Moved OOD Emailed 

 3rd Moved OOD Emailed 

 4th Moved to Private School Emailed 

 3rd Moved OOD Emailed 

 
1st Moved to Faith Based School, too much 

yelling in classroom and too much structure 
Yes 

SY23 Movement    

 7th Long School Day and Carpool Emailed 

 6th  No 

 Kdg Moved OOS Yes 

 Kdg Moved OOS Yes 

 4th Lack of communication and classroom 
management with behavioral issues 

Yes 

 6th Sister transferred No 

 8th Moved OOD(Southside of Chicago Yes 

 7th Didn't let us know until after School started No 

 7th Not a good fit - Didn't let us Know until after 
School started 

Yes 

 
 
 
 
 

6th 
 

 
To protect mental and Physical health 
 
 
 

Emailed 
 



Summer Prior to SY24    

 4th Wanted private Christian school Yes 

 
2nd Children in two different schools and no 

busing 
Yes 

 3rd Lack of communication and classroom 
management with behavioral issues 

Yes 

 3rd Poor Communication, very disappointed 
this school yr 

Yes 

 Kdg Moved OOS No 

 4th Moved OOS Emailed 

 1st Moved OOS Yes 

 7th Moved OOS Yes 

 
1st Lack of communication and classroom 

management with behavioral issues 
Yes 

SY24 Movement    

 Kdg Never attended, Family circumstances that 
prevented driving 

Email 

 
5th Never attended, Family circumstances that 

prevented driving 
Email 

 7th Not a good experience with BBall coach 
Conversation w/Parent 
no exit form was provided 

 2nd Transferred with Brother No 

 7th Moved OOS Yes 

 4th Moved OOS Yes 

 6th Moved OOS Yes 

 5th Moved OOS Emailed 

 8th Issues getting Accumulated, wanted to be 
with Friends at Dist. 50 

Yes 

 1st Moved OOS Yes 

Summer Prior to SY25    

 2nd Moved OOS Yes 

 5th Moved OOD Yes 

 5th Moved OOD Yes 

 1st Moved OOS No 

 1st Moved OOS No 

 6th Moved to Dist #50 (currently back on PCCS 
Wait List) 

Emailed 



 1st Moved OOS Emailed 

 3rd Moved OOS Emailed 

SY25 School Movement  
  

 2nd OOD for the 1st 3 months of school, 
transferred to a school closer to Parents jobs 

Emailed 

 2nd Was at the school for 2 days, wanting to go 
back to the school where her sister is at. 

Conversation with Mom, 
no exit form was provided 

 1st Moved OOD Emailed 

 



DR
AF
T

 

Town Hall Presentation:  

Restorative Practices & Addressing Bullying at Prairie Crossing Charter School 

 Introduction 

● Welcome and Purpose 
○ To inform the community about bullying at PCCS 
○ To address concerns, outline policies, and share procedures 
○ To foster an open dialogue for growth and improvement 

 

What is Bullying?  

● Definition 
○ Bullying is unwanted, aggressive behavior that involves a real or perceived power 

imbalance. 
○ Behavior is repeated or has the potential to be repeated over time. 

● Examples of Bullying 
○ Verbal: Name-calling, threats, teasing 
○ Social: Exclusion, spreading rumors 
○ Physical: Hitting, pushing, damaging belongings 

● Not Bullying 
○ Mutual disagreements 
○ One-time incidents 

 

PCCS Policy & State Law on Bullying 

● State Law Compliance 
○ Bullying prevention mandated under Illinois School Code. 
○ Schools must investigate, document, and address bullying complaints. 

● PCCS Policy 
○ Zero tolerance for bullying. 
○ Focus on education, prevention, and restorative practices. 

 

 

 

 



DR
AF
T

 

Bullying Statistics at PCCS 

SY 22/23 

● 21 formal complaints → 13 verified as bullying 
● 8 aggressors, 13 victims identified 
● 3 repeat aggressors; 3 repeat victims 
● 6 students left PCCS (2 connected to bullying) 

SY 23/24 

● 13 formal complaints → 7 verified as bullying 
● 11 aggressors, 13 victims identified 
● 4 repeat aggressors; 3 repeat victims 
● 8 students left PCCS (2 connected to bullying) 

YTD SY 24/25 

● 10 formal complaints → 5 verified as bullying 
● 4 aggressors, 4 victims identified 
● 3 repeat aggressors; 2 repeat victims 
● 2 students left PCCS (0 directly linked to bullying) 

 

Examples of PCCS Procedures 

Step-by-Step Overview 

1. Report Received 
○ Logged as a concern or Office Discipline Referral (ODR). 

2. Investigation 
○ Classroom-level or escalated to administration. 
○ Review of evidence and interviews with involved parties. 

3. Response 
○ Discipline and/or individualized bully intervention plan if warranted. 
○ Restorative conversations or mediations for mutual resolution. 

4. Communication 
○ Parents informed of findings and next steps. 

5. Follow-Up 
○ Support plans for victims and aggressors. 

 

 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1db1eIKRQl82OuVpfiVWl81IxqBh2gDAaXSeVlZFg5qQ/edit?usp=sharing


DR
AF
T

 

Addressing Concerns with Restorative Practices 

● Define Restorative Practices 
● Examples of Restorative Actions 

○ Apology letters or meetings. 
○ Peer mediation sessions. 
○ Behavior monitoring with accountability checks. 

● Goals 
○ Repair harm caused by bullying. 
○ Build understanding and empathy. 

 

Listening to the Community 

● Community Concerns 
○ Share ideas for improving bullying prevention and response. 
○ Highlight gaps in current practices. 

● Feedback for Growth 
○ Suggestions for new programs or additional staff training. 
○ Strengthening communication with parents. 

 

Next Steps 

● Community members invited to share concerns or ideas tonight. 
● Plans for an anonymous survey to collect additional feedback. 
● Updates to policies and practices to be shared in a follow-up town hall. 

 

Thank You 

● Your Voice Matters! 
○ Together, we can create a safer, more supportive school environment. 

 



2. Building Update  
 
Below is a summary of the project status and projected milestones for Board review. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

1262 AMERICAN WAY, LIBERTYVILLE, IL  60048 

January 23, 2025 

Geoff Deigan  
Prairie Crossing Charter School 
1531 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 
 
RE: Prairie Crossing Charter School 
       Fine Arts Building  
        
SCHEDULING STATUS: 
Current: 
Excavation – complete 
Concrete foundation – complete 
Rough Framing – 90% complete 
Electrical – 25% complete 
Plumbing – starting 
HVAC – starting 
Roofing – flat roof 90% complete, pitched roof starting. 
 
Projected: By March 15th 
Electrical rough – complete 
Plumbing rough – complete 
HVAC rough – complete 
Fire Alarm System rough – complete 
Low Voltage A/V rough - complete 
Windows – installed 
Roofing – complete  
Exterior Siding - starting 
 
Projected: By April 15th 
Insulation – complete 
Drywall – complete 
Exterior siding – progressing 
Interior doors, trim and cabinetry – starting 
Painting – starting 
Exterior concrete flatwork - starting 
 
 
 
 



 
 

1262 AMERICAN WAY, LIBERTYVILLE, IL  60048 

Projected: By May 15th 
Interior trim doors, trim and cabinetry – complete 
Exterior siding – complete 
Electrical trim – starting 
Plumbing trim – starting 
HVAC trim – starting 
Painting – progressing 
Flooring – progressing 
Earthwork/Site Restoration – restarting 
 
Projected: By June 1st – July 15th  
Site Restoration – Complete (June/July) 
All trades completing final “punch list items” (June 
Final Inspections 
Project Completion  
 
BUDGETARY STATUS: 
Village and County permit approvals added approximately $ 100,000 in additional costs and delayed 
project start for 12 weeks. Landhaus, PCCS and the Architect continue to explore value engineering cost 
savings. Even with the additional costs and delays, the Project is currently within the overall budget as 
proposed. 
 
ADDITIONAL NOTES OF INTEREST: 
As of January 15th ,  Pheus compliance and goals are still on track for Certification as a Net Zero Building.  
Rooftop outdoor classroom options are being explored for consideration. 
 

 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Brian Johnson  
Principal  
 



3. Update on PowerSchool Breach 
 
 
Frances Verenski continues to work with PowerSchool to resolve any issues if they arise.  
Below is the most recent communique to the staff and parents with resources and 
recommendations received from PowerSchool. To date, we have not heard if there was any 
impact to staff or families, but we have reserved our right to make a claim with our carrier in the 
event there is suspicious activity reported or discovered. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



From: Frances Verenski
Cc: Tony Zamiar; Geoff Deigan
Subject: PowerSchool Data Breach Update
Date: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 11:52:20 AM

Dear Prairie Crossing Charter School Community, 

We have received more information on the next steps from PowerSchool regarding their
data breach that occurred on December 22, 2024. 
Below are some key details: 

Identity Protection and Credit Monitoring Services
PowerSchool has engaged Experian, a trusted credit reporting agency, to offer two years of
complimentary identity protection services for all students and educators whose
information from our PowerSchool SIS was involved. This offer will also include two years
of complimentary credit monitoring services for all staff whose information was involved.

Notification to Individuals Involved 
Starting in the next few weeks, in collaboration with Experian, PowerSchool will provide
notice to students (or their parents/guardians if the student is under 18) and educators
whose information was involved, as well as a phone number to answer any questions you
may have about the incident. The notice will include the identity protection and credit
monitoring services offered (as applicable).

Continued investigations 
As soon as PowerSchool learned of the incident, they engaged in cybersecurity response
protocols and mobilized senior leadership and third-party cybersecurity experts to conduct
a forensic investigation of the scope of the incident and to monitor for signs of information
misuse. PowerSchool is not aware of any identity theft attributable to this incident.
PowerSchool continues to work with the experts for more details and to ensure the security
of our information. 

We understand the concerns you may have regarding this situation and are committed to
partnering with you as we navigate this together. We will continue to share timely updates
as we receive them from PowerSchool. If you have questions or concerns, please contact
Frances Verenski, fverenski@pccharterschool.org. 

Thank you for your understanding and partnership.
Sincerely,

PCCS Administration

mailto:fverenski@pccharterschool.org
mailto:tzamiar@pccharterschool.org
mailto:gdeigan@pccharterschool.org
mailto:fverenski@pccharterschool.org


4. School Year 25-26 Proposed Calendar 
 

Below is the proposed calendar for the FY26 school year. This calendar was reviewed, with no 
concerns, with the Union Officers per our CBA. The calendar is based on 3 factors 

1. Recommendations of breaks from the Regional Office of Ed. 
2. Doing our best to align with surrounding districts where possible 
3. Accommodating our extended school year 

 
Next Steps 
 
If the Action is to approve the proposed calendar, it will be sent to ROE and ISBE for approval 
and once they approve – it will be posted to our website and a communication will be sent to the 
PCCS Community. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 Aug. 29 ....…..Early Release: Faculty In-Service 1 2 3

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Sept. 1 ........…No School: Labor Day 11 12 13 14 15 ER 17

17 ER 19 20 21 22 23 Sept. 19 ....…..Early Release: Faculty In-Service 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

24    
31

25 26 27 28 ER 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Oct. 09 ……...Early Release: Faculty In-Service

Oct.  10 …......No School: Faculty In-Service 

S M T W T F S Oct.  13 .........No School: Indigenous People Day S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

14 15 16 17 18 ER 20 Nov. 14 ..…....Early Release: Faculty In-Service 8 9 10 11 ER 13 14

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 Nov. 14 .....….End of 1st Trimester (62) 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

28 29 30 Nov. 24 …...…Conferences - Early Release 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

Nov. 25 ....…..Conferences - Early Release

Nov. 26 ...……No School: Nonattendance Day 

Nov. 27 …......No School: Thanksgiving Day S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Nov. 28 …...…No School: Nonattendance Day 1 2 3 4 5 ER 7

1 2 3 4 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

5 6 7 8 ER 10 11 Dec. 19  …...Early Release: Faculty In-Service 15 16 17 18 CER CER 21

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 Dec. 22-Jan. 2....No School: Winter Break 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 29 30 31

26 27 28 29 30 31 Jan. 5…...…No School: Faculty In-Service 

Jan. 6 ….…..School Reconvenes

Jan. 16 …….Early Release: Faculty In-Service S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Jan. 19 ........No School: MLK Jr. Day 1 2 3 4

1 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Feb.  12 ……..Early Release: Faculty In-Service 12 13 14 15 16 ER 18

9 10 11 12 13 ER 15 Feb. 13 …......No School: Faculty In-Service 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 Feb.16 ….......No School: President's Day 26 27 28 29 30

23    
30

CER CER 26 27 28 29

Mar. 6 ……...End of 2nd Trimester (64 days)

Mar. 6 ……...Early Release: Faculty In-Service S M T W T F S

S M T W T F S Mar. 19 .......Conferences – Early Release 1 2

1 2 3 4 5 6 Mar.  20 ......Conferences – Early Release 3 4 5 6 7 ER 9

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 Mar. 23 - March 27 ..No School: Spring Break 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

14 15 16 17 18 ER 20 March 30 ….School Reconvenes 17 18 19 20 21 ER 23

21 22 23 24 25 26 27
24    
31

25 26 27 28 29 30

28 29 30 31 Apr.  17 ........Early Release: Faculty In-Service

Apr. 20-24 ...Earth Week

S M T W T F S

May 8  ..…...Early Release: Faculty In-Service 1 2 3 4 ER 6

    Break May 22 .......Early Release: Faculty In-Service 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

May 25 ...….No School: Memorial Day 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

   Holidays/Non Student Attendance 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

June 4 ........8th Grade Graduation 28 29 30

   End of Trimester June 5 ….....End of 3rd Trimester (59 days) Key

June 5  …….Last Day of School: Early Release All Day Faculty In-Service

Early Release Faculty In-Service

      Legal Holidays Recommended by ISBE

Early Release Parent Teacher Conference. 

Non-Attendance Day

First, Last Day, and End of Trimester. ER

Aug. 18 .........First Day of School / Early Release

May 2026

June 2026

LEGEND

September 2025 February 2026

March 2026

October 2025

April 2026

November 2025

December 2025

Draft 2025-2026

August 2025 Aug.  13-15 ….No School: Faculty In-Service January 2026



 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 













































































  
PCCS Board of Directors, 

Academics Excellence Committee Meeting  
AGENDA 

Tuesday November 12, 2024 @ 6:00 pm  
Wright School House/Library 

1571 Jones Point Rd   
Grayslake, Il. 60030 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

Committee Members Present: Matt Earl, Gabi White, Jenny Jin Diehl Sims (6:05) 
Staff Present: Mrs Venegoni, Ms Jensen, Mr Zamiar, Mr Deigan  

Call to Order - 6:01pm       Matt Earl 

Public Comment  

Discussion Items  
1. ISBE Summative Designation  

a. Of 860+ schools in IL, top 10% achieve exemplary designation, which PCCS has earned for 
2023-2024 school year 

2. Presentation on School Therapy Dog Benefits 
a. PCCS has partnered with outside agency Canines 4 Comfort to enable a therapy dog for the 

school 
i. Dog, food, and routine vet care is sponsored by C4C 

b. Dog is currently in training for certifications, along with primary and secondary handlers 
c. Dog will be required to be up to date on all vaccinations and health requirements, and 

maintained going forward 
d. Families have the option of opting students out of the resource 

i. Google form to be sent with opt out language, due back 12/16 
e. Resource expected to be available sometime after 1/1/2025, pending satisfying all 

requirements 
3. Review Minutes from Previous Committee Meetings  

a. postponed due to technology issue 

Action Items  
3A.  Approve Minutes from Previous Committee Meetings 

a. Postponed due to technology issue 

New Business         
Committee Composition/Frequency of Meetings 

Adjourn - Gabi motion, Jenny second, all approved 6:46pm 



 
PCCS Board of Directors, 

Academics Excellence Committee Meeting  
MINUTES 

Tuesday August 20, 2024 @ 6:00 pm 
Wright School House/Library 

1571 Jones Point Rd   
Grayslake, Il. 60030 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

Call to Order - 6:05pm       Matt Earl 

Public Comment:  
1. Katie Brzezinski - remarks about dyslexia screenings 
2. Rebecca S. - spoke to large scale assessment information online 

Discussion Items  
1. Overview of the 2024 IL Literary Plan from the State Board 

a. No new updates to most recent January plan 
b. Using evidence based strategy and materials 
c. No curriculum changes, none expected from July update 

2. Fine Arts Task Force Update  
a. On pause due to delay in construction initiation 
b. Work on master schedule preparation ongoing; would potentially allow for expanded 

electives 
3. Education For Sustainability status  

a. Surveyed the staff and board, no new updates over the summer 
b. Will reconnect with Green Schools initiative - tie in with CARES program 

4. Standardized Testing  
a. Standardized Testing timeline review  
b. Parent/Student Handbook Review  

i. Yearbook link updated to 24/25 calendar 
ii. Lists types of tests to be administered, which students will take the respective 

assessments, and when 
5. ISBE Literacy Plan Update - covered in item 1 (July update) 
6. School Staffing Status - Full on staff, one finishing onboarding process, students sharing 

positive start to the school year 

Action Items  
None Slated 

New Business 
      1. Committee Composition/Frequency of Meetings  
      2. Next meeting to be 11/12 
      3. Possible check in on dyslexia diagnostic 

Adjourn - 6:59pm 

Committee Present: Jenny, Gabi, Joanne, Matt 



Staff: Mr. Zamiar, Mr. Diegan  

 
Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to public 
comment. For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. Board e-mails are received 
and responded to by the Board President.   

The PCCS Academics Committee consists of: 
Chair: Matt Earl    Gabi White,     Joanne Stewart                        Teri 
Bicok Boettcher                       Jenny Jin Diehl Sims   
   

mailto:board@pccharterschool.org


 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 

DRAFT OPEN SESSION MINUTES 
November 6, 2024, at 6:o0PM  

Vicky Ranney Library 
1571 Jones Point Road  
Grayslake, IL 60030 

 
 

Board Present Staff Present 
Matt Earl                              Rebekka Herrington           Leah Stender              
Gabi White                           JoAnn Stewart            

  

  
Public Present: No 
 
Call to Order by Rebekka Herrington at 6:12 PM 

Public Comment - None. 

Discussion Items 
 
1. The Board will be joining together to the view state required annual Board Training Modules and 
potentially discuss the content of the videos and how it can be incorporated into PCCS Board 
practices. 

Board members viewed “Increasing School Investment to Close Opportunity Gaps and Create 
Lifelong Learners.” Rebekka Herrington led the discussion after viewing. 

Board members viewed “Growing Your Board Thoughtfully.” Rebekka Herrington led the discussion 
after viewing. 

 
2. The Board may also provide introductory and refresher overviews for existing and newly elected 
Board members. 
 

Rebekka Herrington and Matt Earl provided new members context for the board training. 
 

Action Items 

There are no Action Items scheduled for this meeting. 

 

Adjourn 

Motion to adjourn by JoAnn Stewart and seconded by Matt Earl. On voice call, all "ayes." Motion Passed. 

 

Meeting ended at 8:15 PM 

 
Respectfully submitted, Vice President 

Rebekka Herrington,  

 

 



 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting  

DRAFT OPEN SESSION MINUTES 
November 19th, 2024, at 7:o0PM  

Vicky Ranney Library 1571 Jones Point Road Grayslake, IL 60030 
 

Board Present 
  

Staff Present 
  Matt Earl Ankur Bhatia Navin Chatlani Geoff Deigan 

Steve Heroux Gabi White JoAnn Stewart  

Rebekka Herrington Josh Pejsach Leah Stender  

 
Public Present: None 

Call to Order by Matt Earl at 7:03 PM 
 
Public Comment 10 Minutes 

 No public present. 

Discussion Agenda 

1. Committee Updates: Academics & Governance 

Academics – Congratulations were given by the Board to the school for earning the designation 
‘Exemplary’; PCCS is #1 for Charter Schools for Elementary and Primary schools in Illinois. Matt 
discussed the new therapy dog and the surrounding program. Regarding the therapy dog, there was 
some discussion about liability insurance and the possibility of emergency veterinary bills and/or 
insurance. Next committee meeting is in February. 

Governance – Did not have quorum at the meeting, so no actions were taken. Discussed ISBE’s 
requirement for the language changes on the bullying policy. The therapy dog program was also a 
discussion, regarding how to draft a policy surrounding said program. The next committee meeting is 
scheduled for January but may be moved sooner. 

2. 2nd Reading Amended Policy 400.1 Uniform Grievance Policy. 

Minor changes based on last reading; see packet. 

3. Review of ISBE request of additions to Policy 500.14 Bullying Policy 

Geoff led the discussion; the packet contains all the additions that ISBE asked to be made to the 
policy underlined in red. The details of the language changes were discussed. Per ISBE, we have 90 
days to resubmit and comply. 

Consent Agenda 

4. Financial Statements 

Geoff shared that the statements are comparable to what we would expect, factoring in the timing of 
the invoices, etc. Nothing that is out of trend or alarming, per Geoff. There was lengthy discussion 
about the new funding model for the 8th grade trip. 

5. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings 

Moved by Gabi White, 2nd by Steve Heroux, All votes Aye. 



6. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 

Moved by Rebekka Herrington, 2nd by Leah Stender, All votes Aye. 

Closed Session: No discussion was needed, so closed session was never entered. 

7. One or More Classes of Employees 

8. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 

9. Legal Bills (if received) 

Public Comment 10 Minutes 

 No public comment. 

Action Agenda 

2A – Approve Amended Policy 200.12 Uniform Grievance Policy. 

 Motion by Gabi White, 2nd by Leah Stender. Roll Call, all votes Aye. 

3B – Approve Edits as amended to Policy 500.14 

 Moved by Rebekka Herrington, 2nd by Steve Heroux. Roll Call, all votes Aye. 

3A – Motion to waive the 2nd readying of Policy 500.14  

 Moved by Gabi White, 2nd by JoAnn Stewart. Roll Call, all votes Aye. 

8A – Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 

 No minutes to approve. 

9A – Approve Legal Bills 

 Moved by Steve Heroux, 2nd by JoAnn Stewart. Roll Call, all votes Aye. 

New Business 

 The Governance committee will meet on December 10th at 6:00 PM. 

 Gabi White mentioned that at the Governance Committee meeting there were 3 members of the public 
present who shared their grievances about the bullying policy and procedures surrounding said policy. 

 Rebekka Herrington discussed holding a ‘New Board Member Orientation’ and shared the packet that 
she created with Matt Earl for the purposes of onboarding new board members. 

Adjourn 

 Moved by Ankur Bhatia, 2nd by Steve Heroux. All Aye. 

Meeting adjourned at 8:20 PM.  

Respectfully submitted by Steve Heroux, Secretary. 

 



                                                    

  

PCCS Board of Directors, 
Draft Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday September 17, 2024, at 6PM 
Wright School House/Library 

1591 Jones Point Rd 
Grayslake, Il. 60030 

 

Committee Members in Attendance: Ankur Bhatia, Matt Earl, Josh Pejsach,  Jim Mertz 

Board Members Present: N/A 

Staff Present: Geoff Deigan, and Ingrid Harrison. 

Public Guests : N/A 

Call to Order:  Chair A. Bhatia called the meeting to order at 6:07 pm 

Public Comment: None 

 
Discussion Items  

1) Revisit of the FY25 Budget: New updated salary actuals, PCTC increased from Dist. 50  approximately 
4% while Dist. 79 stayed flat 433 students this year. Line Item for potential facility funding reflected in 
the income, if the State doesn’t allocate funding, then the line item will be adjusted.  

 
2) Financial Statements: G Deigan reviewed the financial statements through July  

 
3) FY24 Committee Meeting Structure/Dates. The Committee will meet quarterly and hold one special 

meeting in October for Audit Review. 
 

Action Items  
1A. Recommend to Board Approval of FY25 Proposed Budget: Motioned by J Mertz seconded by J Pejsach, 

All ayes Motion passed 
2A. Recommend to Board Approval of July Financial Statements: : Motioned by M. Earl seconded by J 

Pejsach, All ayes Motion passed 
 
New Business: N/A 
 

Adjourn: Motion to adjourn by J Mertz and Seconded by J. Pejsach all ayes - meeting adjourned at 6:32pm. 

 

Respectfully Submitted 

Ankur Bhatia 



                                                    

PCCS Board of Directors, 
Draft Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday October 22, 2024, at 6PM 
Wright School House/Library 

1591 Jones Point Rd 
Grayslake, Il. 60030 

 

Committee Members in Attendance: Ankur Bhatia (joined 6:31pm), Matt Earl, Chad Gernady, Chris 
Truax, Jim Mertz 

Board Members Present: N/A 

Staff Present: Geoff Deigan, and Ingrid Harrison. 

Public Guests : N/A 

Call to Order:  Matt Earl called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm 

Public Comment: None 

Discussion Items 

1. Presentation by Clifton Larson Allen of the Draft Financial Statement for FY24 (hand carry) 
Presentation & discussion with auditor. 

2. FY25 1st Quarter Financial Statements 

Public Comment : None 

Action Items 

1A. Recommend Approval of Fy24 Audited Financial Statements to Board: 1stJim Mertz, 2nd Chad Gernady 

2A. Recommend Board Approval of FY25 1st Quarter Financial Statements: 1st Chris Truax, 2nd Chad Gernady 

 

 
New Business: N/A 
 
 

Adjourn: Motion to adjourn : 6:55pm, 1st Chad Gernady, 2nd Chris Truax 

Respectfully Submitted 

Ankur Bhatia 



 
Governance Committee Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday December 10, 2024 @ 6:00PM  

Wright School House/Library 
1591 Jones Point Rd 
Grayslake, Il. 60030 

 
Committee Members in Attendance: Rebekka Herrington, Gabi White, JoAnn Stewart, Leah Stender,  
 
Staff Present: Geoff Deigan 
 
Call to Order: Chair R. Herrington called the meeting to order at 6:08 pm 
 
Public Comment: No public comments. 
 
Discussion Items 

1. Discussion of Draft Policy Series 600 Use of Animals in the Educational Program  
Discussions included a draft of classroom pets and the addition of a therapy dog policy for 
Committee feedback.  The Governance Committee agreed to have the draft policy revised and sent 
to legal counsel for review.  

2. Governance chose to not meet in January and resume in February to continue policy review. 
 
Review Meeting Minutes from Previous Meetings 
There were no meeting minutes to review as they are pending documentation.   
 
Action Items: 

1A.  No action was taken in this meeting   
 

New Business: 
None 
 
Adjourn: being no further business of the Committee a motion to adjourn by J. Stewart, seconded by G 
White .  All ayes - Meeting adjourned at 6:53PM . 
 
Respectfully Submitted 
G. Deigan 


	Bully Info - 1_13_25.pdf
	Bully Info -tab 2.pdf
	Town Hall Presentation:  
	Restorative Practices & Addressing Bullying at Prairie Crossing Charter School 
	 Introduction 
	What is Bullying?  
	PCCS Policy & State Law on Bullying 
	 
	 
	 
	Bullying Statistics at PCCS 
	Examples of PCCS Procedures 
	 
	Addressing Concerns with Restorative Practices 
	Listening to the Community 
	Next Steps 
	Thank You 






